

LEE SEE YEN

**Qualifications:**

Diploma in Construction Management (BsC)

Geographical Experience:

Asia Pacific

Home Office: Malaysia

Email: seeyen.lee@charltonmartin.com

CONSULTANT

Summary

See Yen began her career working as a Quantity Surveyor for various international quantity surveying firms and contractor by undertaking measurement of architectural work, structural work and landscaping, evaluating and processing of contractor's payment claims, preparing final accounts, cost estimation, contract management, monitoring project expenditure, preparing variation orders and assisting in payment claims disputes. See Yen's project experience includes commercial and residential as well as infrastructure.

Sector Experience (Detailed Sector Sheets Available Upon Request)

- Commercial and Residential
- Utilities
- Infrastructure
- Transportation

Employment

2016 - Present	Charlton Martin Consultants Sdn Bhd Consultant
2015 - 2016	Charlton Martin Consultants Limited Consultant
2014 – 2015	Charlton Martin Consultants Pte Ltd Consultant
2012 – 2013	L&S / KPK IR Pte Ltd Project Quantity Surveyor
2010 – 2012	Surbana International Consultant Pte Ltd Quantity Surveyor
2010	Tiong Seng Contractor Pte Ltd Quantity Surveyor
2009	KT Ong Engineering Sdn Bhd Trainee